CITY OF GREATER GEELONG

PO Box 104, P: 03 5272 5272

Geelong VIC 3220 E: contactus(@geelongcity.vic.gov.au

DX 22063 Geelong www.geelongaustralia.com.au
David Hickey

Sylvania-Schreder
96-112 Gow Street
Padstow, NSW 2211
CC: Vishal Galchar

Dear David,

e =
GEELONG

23 April 2020

Doc No: D20-153684

Re: Submission of SYLVANIA STREETLED3 13.7W Luminaire for inclusion on the

NEM Load Table.

The City of Greater Geelong supports and intends to use the following LED luminaire
from Sylvania Lighting (now a Schreder Australia Pty Ltd Company) and ask that it be
included on the AEMO load table as unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the

unmetered guideline.

o SYLVANIA StreetLED3 13.7W LED Luminaire (Cat P)

Yours sincerely

e

JOSH SALTER
PROJECT MANAGER

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TELEPHONE 03 5272 4934
jsalter@geelongcity.vic.gov.au

Attach: None
Copy To: None



